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Dennig, Robert _ ) %
I

From: Dennig, Robert \\(\\CK

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 1:38 PM

To: Wilson, George; Clifford, Paul, Wood, Kent; Ulses, Anthony; Mendiola, Anthony

Cc: Bettle, Jerome; Karipineni, Nageswara

Subject: RE: North Anna

We believe that the licensee likely has a list of IST tests scheduled to be performed if a shutdown will exceed
72 hours. These tests would provide an adequate sample of valve functionality, absent any visible-evidence of
damage. ‘

We recommend a general visual inspection of the containment consistent with Appendix J and industry
guidance, NEI 94-01 and ANSI/ANS 56.8.

From: Wilson, George \(\\(L(L, : ,
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 10:15 AM

To: Clifford, Paul; Wood, Kent; Ulses, Anthony; Mendiola, Anthony; Dennig, Robert

Subject: North Anna

Bob please send me something on cnmt, and paul and Kent something on the feul and spent fuel

George Wilson

USNRC

EICB Branch Chief, Division of Engineering
Mail Stop 012H2

301-415-1711
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